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September 12, 2016

Mr. David Larocca
President

D & P Communications, Inc.
4200 Teal Road

Petersberg, MI 49270

Re: Election of Retransmission Consent Status for WDIV-TV

Dear Mr. Larocca:

Graham Media Group (“Licensee”), licensee of television station WDIV-TV, Detroit, MI, (the “Station”),
located in the Detroit DMA, hereby gives notice to D & P Cable, Inc that, pursuant to Section 325(b)(3)(B) of
the Communications Act and Section 76.64(f)(2) of the FCC’s Rules, Licensee elects to assert its right, under
Section 325(b)(1)(A) of the 1992 Act and Section 76.64(a) of the FCC’s rules, to have the broadcast signal of
the Station carried on cable systems only if we have provided our express written consent. This election
applies to the cable system(s) identified above as well as any other cable system(s) or other video distribution
system(s) that you own, operate, or manage. Accordingly, none of the system(s) identified above, nor any
other system(s) owned or controlled by you, in our television market or elsewhere, may retransmit the
broadcast signal of the Station, or any portion(s) thereof, without obtaining Licensee’s express written consent.
This election of retransmission consent is for the period January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2020.

Aa Drutz é%

VP/General Managér

Please contact me at 313-222-0606.




WDIV/DETROIT

550 W. LAFAYETTE BOULEVARD, DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48226-3140
313.222.0444

"% GRAHAM
[ === MEDIA
GROUP

September 12, 2016

Mr. Steve Timcoe

Superintendent- CATV Telecommunications
Wyandotte Municipal Services

3200 Biddle Ave

Suite 200

Wyandotte, MI 48192

Re: Election of Retransmission Consent Status for WDIV-TV

Dear Mr. Timcoe:

Graham Media Group (“Licensee”), licensee of television station WDIV-TV, Detroit, MI, (the “Station”),
located in the Detroit DMA, hereby gives notice to Wyandotte Cable TV that, pursuant to Section
325(b)(3)(B) of the Communications Act and Section 76.64(f)(2) of the FCC’s Rules, Licensee elects to assert
its right, under Section 325(b)(1)(A) of the 1992 Act and Section 76.64(a) of the FCC’s rules, to have the
broadcast signal of the Station carried on cable systems only if we have provided our express written consent.
This election applies to the cable system(s) identified above as well as any other cable system(s) or other video
distribution system(s) that you own, operate, or manage. Accordingly, none of the system(s) identified above,
nor any other system(s) owned or controlled by you, in our television market or elsewhere, may retransmit the
broadcast signal of the Station, or any portion(s) thereof, without obtaining Licensee’s express written consent.
This election of retransmission consent is for the period January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2020.

Please contact me at 313-222-0606.

VP/General Manager

Cc: Rod Lesko, General Manager, Wyandotte Municipal Services
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September 12, 2016

Christine Jones

Office Administrator
MlIcom — Highland Park
8800 Ferry Street
Montague, MI 49437

Re: Election of Retransmission Consent Status for WDIV-TV

Dear Ms. Jones:

Graham Media Group (“Licensee”), licensee of television station WDIV-TV, Detroit, MI, (the “Station™),
located in the Detroit DMA, hereby gives notice to MIcom that, pursuant to Section 325(b)(3)(B) of the
Communications Act and Section 76.64(f)(2) of the FCC’s Rules, Licensee elects to assert its right, under
Section 325(b)(1)(A) of the 1992 Act and Section 76.64(a) of the FCC’s rules, to have the broadcast signal of
the Station carried on cable systems only if we have provided our express written consent. This election
applies to the cable system(s) identified above as well as any other cable system(s) or other video distribution
system(s) that you own, operate, or manage. Accordingly, none of the system(s) identified above, nor any
other system(s) owned or controlled by you, in our television market or elsewhere, may retransmit the
broadcast signal of the Station, or any portion(s) thereof, without obtaining Licensee’s express written consent.
This election of retransmission consent is for the period January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2020.

/Marla Drutz %

VP/General Manager

Please contact me at 313-222-0606.




